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MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:  TPB Technical Committee 
FROM:  Andrew Burke, Transportation Engineer 
SUBJECT:  TPB Connected/Autonomous Vehicles (CAV) Forums Survey 
DATE:  March 3, 2020 
 

The National Capital Region Transportation Planning Board is planning to host a series of workshops 
in spring 2020 on how to consider emerging connected and autonomous vehicles (CAVs) in regional 
transportation planning. As part of advance planning for these workshops, TPB staff would be 
grateful for recipient stakeholders to fill out the following short survey questionnaire to provide ideas. 
The online version can be found here: https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/TPBCAV. 
Alternatively, you can use the questions below and submit answers to aburke@mwcog.org. Thank 
you. 
 

QUESTIONS 
 
1. From a scale of 1 (not tracking CAV) to 10 (actively pursuing CAV), what is the general 
awareness and level of interest in CAV concepts and operations within your agency? 
 
2. Has your agency developed any type of CAV policies or guidance? 
 
3. Has your agency dedicated staff time (part-time or full-time) to CAV issues? 
 
4. Does your agency have plans for communicating and educating decision makers about CAV 
technologies? 
 
5. Does your agency have plans for communicating and educating the public about CAV 
technologies? 
 
6. Please describe the nature and location of CAV projects or pilots that are underway at your 
agency or in your jurisdiction. 
 
7. What three topics do you think we should focus on during the forums? 
 
8. What are the challenges and barriers you see for planning and programming for CAV? 
 
9. What activities could TPB do in the forum (or in general) that could help with the CAV activities 
underway in our region or what topics for the TPB CAV forum by TPB would be most helpful to include 
to support your activities? 
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